Miller, Debra

From: , Schroeder, Tom [tschro@wyo.gov] :
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 10:50 AM

To: Yu, Irene _

Cc: Parfitt, Todd; McKenzie, Don; Schroeder, Tom
Subject: NRC - cumulative impacts

Hello Irene,

This confirms that we will meet in the afternoon of January 12, 2009 in the Wind River Room at your convenience. |
reserved that room from 1-5 PM for your use.
/

If you have not been to our offices in Cheyenne, you may care to Goggle our physical location, 122 West 25 Street, zip
82001. We are in the office building on the north side of the Capitol. You may care to come to our reception area by
taking the west wing elevator to the 4™ floor where | will meet you; as an alternative to arrangements you may have
made other DEQ people.

I will plan to advise you on cumulative impacts with ongoing projects, abilities of local governments to provide
infrastructure and services, workforce availability and accommodation of in-migrating workforces, etc.

(E-mail to and from me at this address is subject to the Wyoming Public Records Act and may be disclosed to
third parties.)



